Dental Assisting (AAS, Certificate)
Dental Assisting National Board (DANB) website
DANB state requirement information website

Commission on Dental Accreditation (CODA) website

The following links provide details for appropriate state agencies:

Alabama
https://www.dentalboard.org/

Alaska
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofDentalExami

ners.aspx

Arizona
https://dentalboard.az.gov/home

Arkansas
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-
dental-examiners/

California
https://www.dbc.ca.gov/

Colorado
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Dental

Connecticut
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-State-Dental-
Commission/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission

Delaware
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dental/

District of Columbia (Washington D.C.)
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146102

Florida
https://floridasdentistry.gov/

Georgia
https://gbd.georgia.gov/




Hawaii
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/

Idaho
https://isbd.idaho.gov/IBODPortal/Home.aspx

lllinois
https://idfpr.illinois.qgov/profs/boards/dentist.html

Indiana
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dentistry-home/

lowa
https://dentalboard.iowa.gov/

Kansas
https://www.dental.ks.gov/

Kentucky
https://dentistry.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx

Louisiana
http://www.Ilsbd.org/

Maine
https://www.maine.gov/dental/

Maryland
https://health.maryland.gov/dental/Pages/home.aspx

Massachusetts
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-reqistration-in-dentistry

Michigan
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dental

Minnesota
https://mn.qgov/boards/dentistry/

Mississippi
https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/#.VPTUQzTF-av

Missouri
https://pr.mo.qgov/dental.asp




Montana
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/dentistry/

Nebraska
https://dhhs.ne.qgov/licensure/Pages/Dental-Assistant.aspx

Nevada
https://dental.nv.qov/

New Hampshire
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners

New Jersey
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/den

New Mexico
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-
commissions/dental-health-care-overview/

New York
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/dentistry

North Carolina
https://www.ncdentalboard.org/

North Dakota
https://www.nddentalboard.org/

Ohio
https://dental.ohio.gov/

Oklahoma
https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/

Oregon
https://www.oregon.gov/Dentistry/Pages/index.aspx

Pennsylvania
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Dentistry/Pages/def
ault.aspx#.VPTUQzTF-av

Rhode Island
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/#.VPTUQzTF-av

South Carolina
https://llr.sc.qov/bod/




South Dakota
https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/

Texas
https://tsbde.texas.gov/

Utah
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HBSAA2/dentist-and-dental-hygienist-
licensing-board?sfvrsn=403d3697 1

Vermont
https://sos.vermont.gov/dental-examiners/?sfvrsn=403d3697 1

Virginia
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Dentistry/?sfvrsn=403d3697 1

Washington
https://doh.wa.qgov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-
update/dentist/dental-quality-assurance-commission

West Virginia
https://wvbodprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/WWVBOD/StaticFiles/home.aspx
Wisconsin
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Dentistry/Default.aspx#.VPTUQzTF-av

Wyoming
https://dental.wyo.gov/




